Jeanette Brown

From: Jen Myers <JMyers@blacklidge.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 9:52 AM

To: Jeanette Brown

Cc: Wanda Gautney

Subject: RE: Baldwin County Commission - Bid #\WWG23-29 - Provision of Emulsified Asphalt
(Bituminous Materials)

Attachments: WG23-29 Award Listing.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Good morning,

Blacklidge does agree to extend the bid for another twelve (12) months per the May 16, 2023, bid. Please
let me know if you need anything else or have any questions. Have a great rest of your week!

Thank you,

Jen Myers
Sales Operations
imyers@blacklidge.com | mobile: 228-224-0885

BLACKLIDGE

From: Jeanette Brown <Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: April 7, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Jen Myers <JMyers@blacklidge.com>

Cc: Wanda Gautney <wgautney@baldwincountyal.gov>

Subject: Baldwin County Commission - Bid #/VG23-29 - Provision of Emulsified Asphalt (Bituminous Materials)

Ms. Myers,
Competitive Bid #WG23-29 — Provision of Emulsified Asphalt (Bituminous Materials) is set to expire May 16,
2025. The bid specifications included an option to extend the contract for two (2) additional years in twelve

(12) month increments, if the vendor agrees, at the same prices, terms, and conditions as the original bid award.

Baldwin County Commission would like to extend the bid for twelve (12) months. I have attached a copy of
the Award Listing for your review.



Please let us know if Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc., agrees to a twelve (12) month extension at the same prices,
terms, and conditions of the original bid award dated May 16, 2023. If so, the new extension will expire on
May 16, 2026.

Thank you,

Jeanette Brown

Assistant Purchasing Director

Baldwin County Purchasing Department
Phone: (251) 580-2567

Fax: (251) 580-2536

Email: Jeanette.Brown@baldwincountyal.gov

BALDWIN s

This message contains confidential information and is only for the Intended Recipient. If you are not the Intended Recipient you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc.
Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Blacklidge Emulsions, Inc. accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




